
 
Restraint and Seclusion Landscape Analysis, Technical Assistance Resource 

Center, and Advocacy 
 

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) 
 
Question 1:  
 
What are the appropriate uses of and contract percentages for consultants and sub-
contractors?  
 
Answer:  
 
The DDPC has an expectation that the lead applicant’s organization will conduct the 
majority of the work involved in planning, administering and implementing the grant. 
Consultants and sub-contractors are considered appropriate when they can provide 
specific programmatic expertise not otherwise available, when they can provide a 
service not traditionally conducted by the grantee (i.e. printing, media services, etc.), or 
when the use of such contractors and consultants are cost-effective or will lead to 
maximization of desired contract outcomes.  
 
The lead applicant has the responsibility to select and compensate a consultant or sub-
contractor, and to monitor the delivery of results and products that will assist in 
achieving the overall performance objectives for the project.  
 
Date Posted: June 3, 2019 
 
 
Question 2:  
 
Will the successful grantee be required to comply with Minority and Women's 
Business Enterprise (MWBE) provisions for any procurement that will be obtained as 
part of this grant; i.e. if the successful grantee were to contract for IT support related to 
this project?  
 
Answer:  
 
We do not require grantees to be compliant with the MWBE provisions, although we 
strongly encourage the use of Minority and Women owned businesses.  
 
Date Posted: June 3, 2019 
 
 
Question 3:  

Who do I contact with any questions?  



Answer:  

Questions regarding this specific Request for Proposal (RFP) must be submitted to 

Kimberly Berg via email at: Kimberly.Berg@ddpc.ny.gov no later than June 21, 2019. 

All submitted questions should be identified as either Program or Fiscal related. A 

Questions and Answers summary will be posted by June 24, 2019 to 

https://ddpc.ny.gov/funding  

Date Posted: June 3, 2019 

 

Question 4:  

Would the DDPC favor or award more points for an RFP that includes an actual 

research study? 

Answer:  

The DDPC does not disallow applicants to propose project components above and 

beyond the define project deliverables, however, the DDPC will not award extra points 

for such additions.  The scoring criteria are identified in the RFP, and applicants will only 

be scored based on their responses to these set criteria.   

Date Posted: June 12, 2019 

 

Question 5:  

Will the awardee have access to necessary State data to complete the project?  

Answer:  

The awardee will have an opportunity, in communication with the DDPC, to access 

certain data as needed, based on their proposed project.  The DDPC will work with the 

awardee to define the scope of data requested, and will liaise with the relevant oversight 

agencies to establish a data-sharing MOU if determined necessary to complete the 

project. 

Date Posted: June 12, 2019 

 

 

 



Question 6: 

Does DDPC have a priority for a system or category of services within the human 

services sector that you hope this work will focus upon?  How would DDPC prioritize the 

approach in this project – addressing the issues on a broad and less-specific basis 

across all sectors/systems, or delving more deeply into a smaller landscape of human 

service delivery system(s)?   

Answer: 

The intent of the RFP is to address the R/S issue more broadly, across the sectors 

mentioned in the RFP.  Please see the Program Approach section of the RFP for further 

details. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 
 
Question 7: 
 
What level of effort is the DDPC hoping for the stakeholder engagement meetings and 

focus groups, including, the frequency and number of meetings and focus groups, and 

the number of locations across state (how many locations per region?)   

Answer: 

The DDPC does not specify the number or specific locations where outreach would take 

place.  It is expected that the grantee account for the geographic diversity of the state in 

their plan of action, as noted in the Program Specific Questions section. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

Question 8: 

Should stakeholder meetings be distinct or combined, including providers, service 

recipients, families, advocates, payers, etc. from all of the various systems represented 

by the agencies involved – Office of Mental Health (OMH), Office for People with 

Developmental Disabilities (OPWDD), Office of Children and Family Services (OCFS), 

and NY State Education Department (SED)?   

Answer: 

Stakeholder meetings should be diverse, but the DDPC does not dictate the precise 

composition of groups.  Please see the Program Specific Questions section for further 

details. 



Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

Question 9: 

Which of the following languages will need to be supported by the contractor in the 

stakeholder engagement process, beyond English? Spanish, Chinese, Russian, Haitian 

Creole, Bengali, Korean, American Sign Language, other?   

Answer: 

The DDPC does not set parameters around linguistic diversity measures for this 

opportunity.  It is up to the grantee to make a case for their engagement strategy in their 

proposal. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

Question 10:  
The scope of work asks for “Review existing Agency plans, documents, training 
materials, and policies pertinent to R/S.” Can you confirm if the reviews are for state 
agency plans only, or does this also relate to provider agencies?   
 
Answer: 
 
This review can be interpreted broadly to include state and provider entities, as the 
grantee sees fit and justifies in their plan of action. 
 
Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

Question 11: 

Does this project link or build upon previous NY State projects such as OMH’s work and 

toolkits, as described here: https://omh.ny.gov/omhweb/dqm/restraint-seclusion/?  

Answer: 

This work is an evolution of on-going cross-systems efforts in NYS. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

Question 12: 

The scope of work indicates, “Based on the findings from the Year 1 landscape 

analysis, make recommendations to the DDPC for an updated plan of action and next 

https://omh.ny.gov/omhweb/dqm/restraint-seclusion/


steps.” Can you please describe how these recommendations will relate to year two 

activities, especially if the recommendations include priorities different from the currently 

planned year two activities?   

Answer: 

The grantee will have proposed Year 2 activities in their application, but the DDPC 

foresees the need to amend this plan of action at the end of Year 1, based on Year 1 

activities and lessons learned. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

Question 13: 

In providing “technical assistance to programs demonstrating promising practices in 

reducing their use of R/S to evaluate these approaches and assess the resulting 

outcomes” does the DDPC anticipate this being applicable to the wide range of human 

services programs available, ranging from preschools and childcare facilities to public 

and private schools to residential programs and foster care homes to state hospitals 

and IRAs?   

Answer: 

Technical assistance efforts established by the grantee are at their discretion as to 

whether to establish one comprehensive cross-systems approach, or to establish more 

site-specific tailored approaches. See the Expected Key Deliverables section for further 

details. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

Question 14: 

Does DDPC anticipate the Technical Assistance Resource Center and the network of 

Regional Centers of Excellence to be physical locations or virtual centers?  

Answer: 

The grantee has the discretion to decide the most effective mechanism. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

 



Question 15: 

Does DDPC anticipate the vendor will ensure that all information provided through the 

Technical Assistance Resource Center and the network of Regional Centers of 

Excellence will be available in multiple languages? If so, please indicate which 

languages?   

Answer: 

The DDPC includes scored RFP components relative to linguistic and cultural 

diversity.  It is up to the grantee to determine the most effective mechanism.  Please 

see the Program Specific Questions section for further details. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

Question 16: 

Can you provide a description of what facets of the scope of work DDPC wants to be 

sustainable after the two-year grant period is complete? Does DDPC anticipate the 

contractor will use grant funds to invest in sustainability beyond the development of a 

sustainability plan?   

Answer: 

It is an expectation of all DDPC grantees that sustainability efforts are undertaken 

throughout the grant term, and that the program should be sustained beyond DDPC 

funding.  Please see the Program Specific Questions section for further details. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

Question 17: 

Does DDPC anticipate payment to five regional centers of excellence to be paid out of 

the grant funds in year two?   

Answer: 

The DDPC does not dictate how the grantee will structure their budget.  Please see the 

Expenditure Budget Screen section for further details. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

 



Question 18: 

One of the key deliverables is “Satisfaction, demographic, and participant outcome 

data.” How does DDPC define “participants” for purposes of this grant?   

Answer: 

The DDPC informs the grantee of its quarterly reporting process upon successful 

awarding of grant funds.  Please see the Grantee Reporting Requirements section for 

further details. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

Question 19:  

If the DDPC makes changes to the RFP based upon questions, will there be another 

opportunity to submit a letter of intent? Are only entities that submitted a letter of intent 

by June 21 eligible to apply for this grant?   

Answer: 

Please see Applying for this Grant Opportunity and Evaluation Process sections for 

further details. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

Question 20:  

Are indirect costs allowable to contribute to the match requirement? Is there a cap or 

limit on indirect costs?  

Answer: 

The DDPC allows indirect to count toward matching funds, based on an agency’s 

federally approved indirect rate. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

Question 21: 

Can you please provide details on allowable  (and non-allowable) costs for the matching 

funds, beyond this statement, “Matching funds may be derived from state, local, agency, 

and/or private sources in the form of cash or in-kind contributions, such as; staff time, 



fringe benefits, supplies, equipment, travel, indirect costs, or other project-related 

expenses. Federal funds may not be used as grantee match.”?   

Answer: 

Please see the Allowable/Non-allowable Expenses document in the Pre-Submission 

Uploads section of this opportunity on Grants Gateway for further details. 

Date Received: June 21, 2019 
 

 


